From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 15 March 2018 23:09

To: 'p238563@met.pnn.police.uk’; 'p235473@met.pnn.police.uk’
Subject: FW: Simon Cordell

Attachments: VLS 20171215 103522.pdf; VLS 20171215 103441.pdf; court letter.pdf

To Whom It May Concern:

Please see forwarded email from the solicitors', who were acting for my son Simon Cordell regarding
the injection order, As you will see from the attachments the case was discharged and struck out. I
have also included the letter from the court dated the 13/12/2017.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: emmanuel [mailto:emmanuel@vlssolicitors.com]
Sent: 15 December 2017 11:11

To: 'Lorraine Cordell'

Subject: Simon Cordell

Dear Mrs Cordell,

| write to inform you that the court has discharged the injunction of 9 August 2017 against Simon and the
council’s claim is struck out because Enfield Council failed to comply with the order to file Directions
Questionnaire by the 17 November 2017. Copies of the Court Orders are attached for your information.

Please contact me should you have any query.

Kind regards,
Emmanuel Onwusiri
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VLS Solicitors
Gibson House
800, High Road
London

N17 ODH

DX 36209 Edmonton Exchange

Tel: 0208 808 7999

Fax: 0208 808 1999

Mob: 07940728166

Direct email: emmanuel@vlssolicitors.com
http://www.vlssolicitors.com

VLS Solicitors is a trading style of VLS Solicitors Ltd, a company registered in England & Wales with
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